

STATE OF OKLAHOMA Board of Examiners of Psychologists

MINUTES OF THE OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD November 12, 2010

An open meeting of the Board of Examiners of Psychologists was held at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, November 12, 2010 in Room 534A of the State Capitol, 2300 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. In attendance were R. Hand, Ph.D., Chair of the Board; T. Brian, Ed.D.; G. Hobson, Ph.D.; P. Fischer, Ph.D.; T. Vaughn, Ph.D.; L. Harmon, member of the Board; T. Rose, Executive Officer; A. East, Administrative Assistant and M. Lane, Assistant Attorney General.

Dr. Hand announced that a quorum was present to conduct business. He confirmed with Ms. Rose that the meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and the agenda was posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Act.

The motion was made by Ms. Harmon, and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the minutes of the September 25, 2010 open meeting of the Board as presented. The motion was passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion to approve the September 25, 2010 minutes.

In the matter of RFI 09-8, Ms. Lane is filing paperwork with the investigator. In the matter of RFI 09-9, the investigation is almost finished and the report is being made. In the matter of RFI 10-1, interviews are being set up and held. In the matter of RFI 10-2, the Board will have more information after the December 3rd court date. In the matter of RFI 10-6, the RFI will be reported on at the January meeting. In the matter of RFI 10-7, a decision is being made whether or not an investigator will be appointed.

Dr. Hobson arrived.

The Board reviewed Dr. Fischer's report of RFI 10-4. Dr. Fischer recommended to the Board to file a complaint based on violation of statute 43109.6 and ethics code 3.05c multiple relationships and 10.2a&b therapy involving family and ASPPB code 3.f.3. Brian made a motion to file a formal complaint. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Hobson and Hand voted for the motion to file a complaint. Fischer recused from the vote.

The Board reviewed Dr. Rouse's quarterly report. Dr. Hobson made a motion to not accept Dr. Rouse's report due to the fact that he has not been specific and requesting that Dr. Rouse fills in information with the specific detail as previously requested to allow the Board to judge the propriety of referrals. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted for the motion to not accept Dr. Rouse's quarterly report.

Ms. Lane reported on the injunction filed against Dr. Jay Ferraro.

Ms. Lane reported on the website of Chris O'Banye. Dr. Brian made a motion to authorize Ms. Lane to file and injunction against Mr. O'Banye if she had not heard from Mr. O'Banye by November 17, 2010. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted for the motion to allow Ms. Lane to take action against Mr. O'Banye, if necessary.

The Board reviewed Dr. Melissa Van Kirk's letter of reconsideration of a previously denied application.

The Board reviewed Dr. Glenna Stumblingbear-Riddle's application. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Stumblingbear-Riddle's application for licensure to be approved. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Stumblingbear-Riddle's application for licensure to be approved.

The Board reviewed Dr. Alexander Meyer's application. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Meyer's application. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Meyer's application for licensure. The Board reviewed Dr. Meyer's application for Private Practice Under Supervision. Dr. Brian made a motion to accept Dr. Meyer's PPUS. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Meyer's PPUS application.

The Board reviewed Dr. Christina Almstrom's application. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Almstrom's application. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Almstrom's application for licensure.

The Board reviewed Dr. Scott Orth's application. Dr. Brian made a motion to ask Dr. Orth for clarification of internship supervisors. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted for the motion to request clarification from Dr. Orth of his internship supervisors.

The Board reviewed Dr. Kimi Carson's standing, after having passed the Jurisprudence Exam. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Carson for licensure this date. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve Dr. Kimi Carson for licensure this date. The Board reviewed

Dr. Carson's Health Service Psychologist form. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve Dr. Carson's HSP form. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve Dr. Carson's HSP form.

The Board reviewed Dr. Joy Kelley's request to be licensed contingent upon completion of her postdoctoral supervision hours. Dr. Fischer made a motion to accept Dr. Kelley's postdoctoral supervision, contingent upon completion on November 21, 2010 and approve Dr. Kelley for licensure that date. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve Dr. Kelley's postdoctoral supervision, contingent upon completion on November 21, 2010 and grant licensure that date. The Board reviewed Dr. Kelley's Health Service Psychologist form. Dr. Hobson made a motion to accept Dr. Kelley's HSP form. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to accept Dr. Kelley's HSP form.

The Board reviewed Dr. Ryan Jones' postdoctoral supervision form. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Jones' postdoctoral supervision form for licensure this date. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve Dr. Jones' postdoctoral supervision for licensure this date. The Board reviewed Dr. Jones' Health Service Psychologist form. Dr. Brian made a motion to accept Dr. Jones' HSP form. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to accept Dr. Jones' HSP form. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to accept Dr. Jones' HSP form.

The Board reviewed the internship materials that were submitted by Dr. Gricelda Fragoso and provisionally approved by Dr. Hand. Dr. Fischer made a motion to deny Dr. Fragoso's application for licensure on the basis that it does not meet the qualifications for licensure in the state of Oklahoma. It is recommended that Dr. Fragoso complete her internship hours. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to deny Dr. Fragoso's internship materials.

The Board reviewed Dr. Andrea Dudley's request to change IPUS supervisors, which was provisionally approved by Dr. Hand. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Dudley's change of IPUS supervisors. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve Dr. Dudley's change of IPUS supervisors.

The Board discussed a request for consideration of a new licensure card design by Dr. Keith Green. The Board discussed making the seal bigger and changing the font on the 2011 licensure cards.

The Board discussed a request from Drexel University to allow Oklahoma residents to enroll in videoconferencing treatment. Dr. Brian made a motion to deny the request by Drexel University to allow Oklahoma residents to enroll in videoconferencing treatment, referring to Section O.S. 59 Section 1353 of the Rules of the Board. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand

voted to deny Drexel University's request to allow Oklahoma residents to enroll in videoconferencing treatment.

The Board reviewed Dr. Gant Ward's request to hire Hannah Garrison as a Psychological Technician. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve Ms. Garrison's application. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve Dr. Ward's request to hire Ms. Garrison as a Psychological Technician.

The Board reviewed Dr. Randy Randleman's request to hire Regina Harris as a Psychological Technician. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Ms. Harris' application. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve Dr. Randleman's request to hire Ms. Harris as a Psychological Technician.

The Board reviewed the Continuing Education sponsorship application for "Core Tasks of Psychotherapy: What 'Expert' Therapists Do", sponsored by Dianne Hunter Lectureship in Psychology, SWOSU Psychology Department for 5.25 credit hours. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve the application. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve the Continuing Education sponsorship application for "Core Tasks of Psychotherapy: What 'Expert' Therapists Do" for 5.25 credit hours.

The Board reviewed the Continuing Education sponsorship application for "Trauma-Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (TF-CBT) Web-Based Training Course", sponsored by Medical University of South Carolina for 10 credit hours. The Board reviewed the Continuing Education sponsorship application for "Child Traumatic Grief Web-Based Training Course", sponsored by Medical University of South Carolina for 6 credit hours. The Board reviewed the Continuing Education sponsorship application for "Cognitive Processing Therapy Web-Based Training Course", sponsored by Medical University of South Carolina for 9 credit hours. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve the three Continuing Education sponsorship applications from the Medical University of South Carolina. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve the Continuing Education sponsorship application for "Trauma-Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (TF-CBT) Web-Based Training Course" for 10 credit hours, "Child Traumatic Grief Web-Based Training Course" for 6 credit hours and "Cognitive Processing Therapy Web-Based Training Course" for 9 credit hours.

Dr. Vaughn discussed the State of Oklahoma testing the ASPPB licensure application.

Dr. Vaughn discussed Janet Pippin and Joe Rolo attending the January or March 2011 Board meeting.

The Board discussed the schedule of Board meetings for the 2011 year. The Board agreed that the May 21, 2011 meeting will be at the University of Tulsa. Dr. Brian made

a motion to approve the 2011 meeting schedule with the May 21 meeting in Tulsa. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Brian, Fischer, Hobson and Hand voted to approve the 2011 meeting schedule. The Board agreed that the Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists will co-sponsor Dr. Vaughn's workshop on April 30.

Dr. Hand requested that Dr. Vaughn make a report for Rule/Statute changes to present to the Board.

The Board discussed the Governor's Report.

The meeting adjourned at 12:07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

an

Ashley East Administrative Assistant